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s February 1965 . oiticeof the pCcI .

DCI and Mr Arthur Schlesmger J r

GUEST Well the 1dea of the thmg is to -— thls is a letter . -
; 'yo.u W‘rote to- Bobby a y_ear.ago,, .mcludmg some of your own thoughts at the R

time.

_ :-‘DCI: Yes

GUEST Now about the mtermew --as you know, it Wlll :
| , remaln here, be transcrlbed in your office, and you can ed1t it 1n any. way
| ~ that you 11ke and then impose any stlpulatlons you W1sh on: access to 1t -
' ‘ 1 mean, there are undoubtedly parts of it you will Want to Pe class1f1ed

_- Beyond that, . 1t will be absolutely sealed and secure -- and probably you
- '_Wlll WlSh to say that it Wlll be closed for a period, or that nor ‘one can - ',

. consult it W1thout ertten perm1ss1on from you, or somethlng like: thatl

tBut SO far as that is concerned security of the thmg is as complete as 1f

o 1t were in the Natlonal Archives, because 1t‘s part o:E the Nat10nal Archlves

‘Now, as you know Iam domg a ‘book on the ,

" unless there may be some thlngs which I mlght check with you as to whether f. i

a

‘-I c‘o_uld use. But I Want to assure you completely that th1s is absolutely

o R PO
, . ‘ , . . Excleded trom a:!omaﬂc

. T LovwasTading and
""T R LN
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: 'se'parate- from that.
| ©DCL Sure that’s all rlght
I thlnk that there 1s only one area 1n whlch L thlnk

: gthe facts and the respon51b111t1es have been badly dlstorted and are not

) -.'understood and 1t predates my time -~ although I've done a very con31derable .

B mount of mvestlgatlon‘ -- and thls is the Whole Bay of Plgs effort And at |

"'some pomt 1n falrness to a lot of people, that have been very u.nJustly and

unfalrly or1t1c1zed the record ought to be made stralght on this. N Now

| }Whether thls is. the way. to do it or not, I don t lcnow What do you thmk?
GUEST Well I thmk 1t is. 1 thmk 1t would be a very
. appro,priat_e Way to do it. ,‘I‘here is, of c,our'se,; the..'_I_‘a_ylor Commlttee

. report No, 1 think this ought to be aimed--

DCI: Well that Taylor Commlttee report Was only m one P e

copy, or two angd it wasn 't an overly penetratlng report at that It Wasn o |

'."a very good report | | |
| _GUES'I‘ No, it was not.. That is ab.sholutel,yvtrue.‘_ o
DCI&' " And it had on it both Allen Dulles and-- :
GUEST Admlral Arlelgh A, Burke o
R DCI: : --and Burke, and they didn't get to the bottom of 1t "
for a Varlety of reasons | ' |

(_}UES_T And 51r, let me add too that my luncheon w1th

aenn ¢
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chk Helms was qulte mc1dental It Wasn t to prepare for thls He‘e an-'

' old frlend of m1ne We had gotten in touch over the Noel Fleld mc1dent - B
1 don t know whether you were out of town - but there s a new book that has .

S 'come out called ”Red Pond” by (Flora Lew1s)—-,' o

- ] DCI: Yes I‘ve heard about it but I haven‘t read 1t

GUEST And l‘ve done a rev1ew of it, and l‘ve been talklng

s ."Z to Helms about it -- I talk;ed to chk about 1t and we agreed to have lunch

’

Are you ready to go 2
L DCI: “Sure.

| GUES’I‘ Where I thought I'd begin would be: asklng you

L _. about your ZflI‘St acqualnta.nce w1th Pres1dent Kennedy and the c1rcumstances R

‘ 'ﬂ_..‘;_leadmg to your appomtment

" per Al rlght

GUEST: This is February 26th, 1965. Interview with

Mr. John McCone, the Director of Central Intelligence. -Arthur Schlesinger, TP,

. interviewing.
'When did you firSt meet President Kennedy ?
DCI: . Arthur, l met Pres1dent Kennedy on two or three

occasmns between 1958 and J anuary of 1961 when I was Chalrman of the

. Atomlc Energy Commlssmn and he was a member of the United States Senate -

™ -!1"
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and a member of the Senate Forelgn Relatlons Comrnlttee . Our meet.tngs
- .'; were brlef - they were elther when the Commlttee was .1n session or ona

ke socnal occas1on I never knew Pres1dent Kennedy well --in fact I
':“exchanged only a very few words’ W1th him.

UEST | Then what were the 01rcumstances, as you under- h

. . stand it Wthh led to your appomtment?

'DCI':.' Well 1t's somewhat dlfflcult to say exactly what led

"i . to my appomtment and to trace the perlod of time from the date that
'} vPre51dent Kennedy took oﬁlce or shortly before, untll he appomted me
Dlrector of Central Intelllgence
| | | As you know I was servmg as Chalrman of the N
' .Atomlc Energy Commlssmn ‘Word came to me from sources close to the
B President concermng my willingness to remain as Chalrman of AEC at

| 'least for s1x mOnths or ayear. 1 explamed that since l had taken a publlc E
posmon on the hlghly controver51al questlon of the test moratorlum wh;tch |
was in effect at that tlme I felt that it would be better, or it would glve h1m | ’
| more latltude rf he had a new Chalrman and one not 1dent1f1ed w1th any
: pos1t10n. | And therefore, without refusmg to serve: the bala.nce of my term,' -

o I proposed three alternat1ve names -- one of Wthh mmdentally, was

Dr. Glenn Seaborg. :

mv‘rw
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unt11 September various people suggested that perhaps I should meet _, | ' ,
. _Pres1dent Kennedy - such men &s Senator Cllnton Anderson who was then -.
" 'Chalrman of the ) oint Atomlc Energy Commlttee and Senator Jackson..

But I felt that such a meetmg Would be mterpreted as an attempt on my part . =

e g e mem b

'merely 0 sell Pre31dent Kennedy on my v1ews on thlS controvers1al matter'-‘, . B

A

L 3 that he was dealmg W11:.h and l suggested that smce he knew my v1ews, and »“ e
: they hadn't changed that a meetlng Would not be -- much as I des1red and
‘Would be pleased to meet the Pres1dent it rnlght possmly be commented ;
o _'fupon uniavorably or ina pre3ud1c1al manner in the press o f - 4
| However 1f you m recall on Ithmk the 3rd or . e

: 4th. of .September the Sov1ets exploded a. nuclear dev1ce on Novaya Zemlya

and thus broke the morator1um and a second dev1ce was exploded on -

September 6th and on that day or the day :Eollowmg at a. Natlonal Securlty

COUIlC]l meetmg he asked Mr. l\/cheorge Bundy -- whom I d1d not know at |

: that tlme -~ to reach me and arrange for me to come to Washlngton to

meet w1th -the Pres1dent. Th1s McGeorge Bundy dld I was in Los Angeles
| - and I :EleW East that night and met with the PreS1dent for about three hours v
| .on the next day I think that day was September r7th although I'm not E
- » posmve 1t Was that exact date - After a short exchange he asked me why - 5

I had taken the pos1t10n with respect to the 1mportance of nuclear testmg and

, asked if I would chscuss the entlre sub]ect W1th him and g1ve h1m my v1ews

.5
T
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. »ThlS I did m some cons1derable detail, and there followed a long exchange " -

| between the Pres:rdent and me on- 3 number of subJ ects, many of them

relatlng to the problems of the nuclear age.

Flnally, the Presldent sald that he had a new

o ,' j":'problem to deal W1th since the Sov1ets had broken the test ban, and that
o there were conillctmg OpmlOl’lS on certaln aspects of U. S pollcy between -" o ﬁ

{the Atomlc Energy Comm1ss1on and the Pentagon and he would like an a

i independent v1ewpomt frorn me. on areas in whlch improvements mlght be | ;
ade m our nuclear weapon capabllltj, the 1mportance of those 1mprove-" o tc

: ments, and whether we should asa matter of pollcy, engage in further B i
.testlng, Wthh we were then pr1v11eged to do because of the actlon of the
L :-",.'Sov1ets I agreed to make the report and after rece1v1ng hlS perm1ss1on : ;

B to dlscuss the subject w1th certaln specﬁled people in the Natlona.l Weapons..' ._ f.f _

e Laboratorles and agreemg on a date. when I would submlt the. report to hlm, B

“H';f I:left, v -‘lp.‘i} S _. o ‘d . i” | r, ' _:; L _ﬂ‘j 1:";";E»'fi§
- ‘_,!_ . | R | 1 returned to Washmgton on the appomted day about L

. two. and a half weeks later, or. perhaps three weeks later and an appomt- ) !

- ment was made for me to call on the Pres1dent Rather unexpectedly the L .
appomtment was changed from noon to six o‘clock in the evemng, a:nd the ’: ;
B

| place of appomtment was cha.nged from hlS office to the re51dence

When I reached the residence the Pres1dent was _

»
}
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there and I handed hlm my report and he sald that that Was not the sub]ect, ,

q'

that he Was 1nterested in at the moment and that he Would l]ke 1t if I would 'j S

dellver the report to 1\/lr l\/cheorge Bundy, who vvould have it rev1ewed by

_— h1s staif and Wou.ld make. recommendatlons to h1m concermng the subject

He then sald that he had been g1v1ng a great. deal of thought to the appointment

of a Dlrector of Central Intelllgence and whlle he reallzed that I had served =

\

for several years m Government and had only recently returned to prlvate

lﬁe he asked 1f I would cons1der acceptmg the post

Lo Th1s came as a complete surprlse to me, because _

' no one had opened up the subJect with me I had had none of the usual feelers, ' )

no mtermews had been conducted in. Los Angeles Whlch usually preface an :

mv1tat10n to come into the Government, no rumors had appeared in the

o »pr‘es_s - thls in eﬁect came out of the blue, and it was very much of a
\ 'surprise. | &
The President then said that he had made ‘the: -

de01s1on to ask me on his own, apparently reachmg thlS conclusmn’_ asa .

v result of the d1scuss1on we had had two or three weeks earller ‘ And -in" N : B

' retrospecL, I 1magme that the reascn for the long meetmg we had had on the'-

'7th of September - Wthh Was far longer than was requlred to accomphsh

the purpose o:f that partlcular v151t -- Was that he, covertly and W1thout -

. dlsclosure to me, was do:mg a llttle exploring of my thought processes and
A AT

o R AV - )
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GUEST sO' you think he"pr'obably‘ had this '1‘n vmind'vb‘efo're' -
-the flrst meetmg, rather than its’ comlng to hlS mind after, asa

| _consequence of that meetlng‘?

| DCI Yes I thmk -- Well I‘m sure of that because there
".'had been a. perlod of months 1n Whlch several of his admsors had been o |
| 'searchlng for a replacement for Allen Dulles, and I k:now that my. name had

‘~appeared as one of several names proposed by groups that had concerned

L themselves W1th that appomtment - %o he had somethmg in h1s mind when

o ~';he Was talkmg W1th me -- although I don t thmk that the real purpose of

| ,'havmg me come back was for this exploratlon, but I thmk having a purpose .

o to get in touch W1th me, then it led him down this other line. .

He said that he had dlscussed the subJect Wlth
McNamara and G]lpatrlc, then Secretary and Deputy Secretary of Defense
‘_ Wlth Secretary Rusk, with Senator Clinton Anderson - as he W1shed to flnd
' out from h1m what the probable reactlon on the Hﬂl Would be, and fmally

with Allen Dulles, whom he felt obllgated to talk W1th 51nce l Would be

:EOllowmg in Allen S- :Eootsteps s He engaged in a very cons1derable persuasmnj:‘;

because he had been told by McNamara and Gllpatrlc that l‘ was in the nnddle

' of a busmess transactlon that was of cons1derable 1mportahce to me

: -f1nanc1ally, and they had: told h1m earller m the day . that th1s was a good 1dea R

Lo eEnTy T
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" »busmess matter that was of such 1mportance that I couldn‘t do other than -

| . accept 1t But I d_tsabused hlS mmd of thlS tellmg h1m that Mrs McCone -
-ROSemary and I had reached a. conclus1on only two days before, desplte ,' S
| the fact that the busmess propos1tlon was 1nv1t1ng and exceedmgly proﬁtable o

- that there were reasons why we weren' t gomg to accept 1t anyWay, so he L

. ,.'d.tdn't have to worry about or concern hlmself w1th that

We spent about an hour and a ha.'L'E together and he 4{ |
o :.'»_-_discussed w1th the greatest persuasmn -— and he was a very persuaswe o
o : man - the 1mportance of the work of the D1rector of Central Inte]llgence o

o vand hlS need for someone in whom he had conildence to take the JOb and he R

reached the conclus1on that he had that conildence 1n me and therefore he

- wanted me to accept the post. 1 sald quite natura.lly, that his suggestlon

= came as a complete surprlse to me: and I would have to glve cons1deration
to how I could handle my private aﬁalrs and I would also have to taJk to

_* Rosemary to fmd out whether returning to Washlngton would be acceptable

: to her, and then I would let h1m know He asked me to-let h1m know w1thm o

e ia week - Wthh I dld

 GQUEST: This really came as a cornplete surprise?.
' _“'_DCI:_- Ye's;‘;' I didn't know 'a'damn thing about it.
GUEST You then returned to the Coast and-- |

" DCL . Yes. What I dld was I met with Allen Dulles. I

9

r= e
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- went to New York and talked W1th my busmess assomates, and W1thout
| -revealmg the nature of the ]Ob told them about this proposal that I accept
an ass1gnment of such 1mportance that I'd have. to glve 1t serlous con81deratlon.v-':;"v '
: I-They readle agreed to. take care of such respons1b111t1es as I had that I -
Was carrylng, and sa1d not to 1et busmess con31deratlons stand in the way, o
: that they had handled our mutual affalrs durmg my term of offlce as . 3
Chalrman of the Atom1c Energy Commlssmn and they would cont1nue -
! in other words they more or 1ess sald you don t amount to- very much

S around here (laugh.mg) and we get along well w1thout you

S 'v ' I then went back and talked to Rosemary at some

cons1derable length and she felt that the post was of such 1mporta.nce that .
‘we couldn't very well do anythmg other than accept it. We reached that |

. | conclusmn on Saturday morning, although the week would not have been up

| ."l untnl the followmg Tuesday night. ~ She 'urged that I call the Pre.s1dent and
- tell him. I called h1m -- he was-at Hyanms Port -- and talked to h1m on the . "', o

telephone, and made arrangements to meet w1th h1m at NeWport the followmg '

Wednesday, I beheve. That was the sequénce of that contact

One very interesting pomt that he made 1n hJ.s very

persuaswe argument to me -- which has welghed heav11y in my mmd ever N

smce -— was that in emphasnzmg the 1mportance of 1ntelllgence, and the

\

role of the Dlrector of Central Intelhgence, he sa;Ld repeatedly that what

' concerned h1m most and what he could only learn through 1nte111gence fmdmg o

PR ) :. 10

v Apptoved for Release: 2_019/_1 0/01 COé30téé7

G e AT AT A S Lo 22
AN SN IV AL L 354 S

gl AT
it Lt 23

e R P, YT

e e

-




S AS I, ¢ T el -
. - ] B X ) A AP

hA)pproVed for Release: 2019/1.0/01 C_)06301337 o

SHIET

was the real a:nd true role and purpose of l\/loscow and of the Commumsts

.that he Was contlnually plagued with concern as to. whether thelr purposes

‘were truly belllgerent, Whether thelr threats were meamngful or a bluff

'whether there was any smcerlty in the gestures of coex;Lstence, and Just

what could be expected both in the short term and in the long term -= and :

o he placed that series of questlons as of the greatest 1mportance and probably'

| 'the hlghest prlorlty of mtelllgence obJectlves from hlS pomt of V:Lew '_'VIt_

'i_'always mterested me that he seemed to be more preoccupled by that otie | ‘

R }

o questlon than any other

GUES’I‘ Dld he recur to these questlons in the next years‘? -

' D_CI; Oh yes, and he brought that question up tlme and

B agaln in the next two years that we worked rather closely together

' very defmltlve answer.

GUEST. Tt's not a question to Wthh 1t's easy to produce a

.

+

f DCL No, you can't produce a very defmltlve answer

' v-_I've come to the conclusion that the leaders in Moscow themselves don t

) _well deflned pattern laid out they would not engage in such act1v1t1es - :from HERNEE

»qu.tte know what the answer is. If they knew the answer and 1‘1‘ they had a.

N Wthh they would have to retract - as the Berlm blockade and more

s1gm:f1cantly, the mtroductton of mlssnles in Cuba

GUEST Thelr answer is dependent apparently on what we do

g 11:_: |

- o . ;nla I'\fv'".' ’ ’ . E.
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' DCI: | Yes thelr answer 1s dependent I thmk Art;hur -
B on what we do on thelr measure of our W1ll and the mternal pressures

and the pressures that are exerted from Wlthln on the pollcymakers and

'leaders of the Sovlet Umon 1tself

GUEST Now your experlence in the. AEC had- glven you

R ‘cons1derable acquamtance w1th CIA 1 1magme, and the mtelllgence commumty"' -

in gene ral.

 DCIL: Yes to an extent Not as much as one would thmk - 2

?how.ever But my experlence in AEC and elsewhere has been mvaluable
| and T would hate to have undertaken this JOb W1thout the background of '
experlence that I had In the first place I was Actlng Deputy to J ames
Forrestal in 1948 when CIA was ]U.St being created As you know it was -
: establlshed by the Nat1onal Security Act in September 1947, -And at that .
time Forrestal had no Deputy, so I served for a year actmg as his Deputy,
| and spent a great deal of time on the organlzatlon of CIA dur1ng that year
and that gave me some knowledge of it.  Thenin ‘50 and '51 as Under
Secretary of the Air Force I served on a commlttee in the Defense Depart-
o ment that had to do w1th mtelllgence, and I leaned very heav1ly on CIA -
- then dlrected by General Bedell Smlth -~ because 1 always wanted to check ,
‘the intelllgence estlmates of the AlI‘ Force 1tself 'In this way I gota
- llttle look through the 81de door of CIA --1 knew Bedell and Allen Dulles .
| 12

~ 05‘ f ﬂi"’“
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f personally, and I used to see them often. ~Igota 1:'Lttle'- feel. .. ' Wheri I wasﬂ L '-

Chalrman of the Atomlc Enerqy Commlssmn the Pre81dent made me a

member of the Natlonal Securlty Council and also.of the Operatmg Coordm- .

atmg Board and the Plarmmq Board so in that role T got qmte an m31ght
| mto CIA. S0 I didn't come in totally ignorant of it. - Butno man m

Government 1rrespect1ve of What he does knows CIA uhtll he is part of

o 'CIA because 1t's a vast orgamzatlon 1t's a professmnal orgamzatlon and o

»1t is not v131ble to very many people

GUEST You took 1t over at a time When it was m a

. "conmderable state of shock and demorallzatlon, wasn‘t it?

DCI: Well, it had gone through the traumatlc experlence o

" of the Bay of Pigs, and then, if you will remember the summer of 1961

. was the period of the reorgamzatlon of the CIA, and everybody had a plan.~ o

The orgamzatlon was in a state of shock, as you say, and a qreat many
people: were very dlscouraged and T would say that the sp1r1t of the

g 'orgamzatlon was at an all time low when I took 1t over - not due to any "

| _1nternal dlscord but because of the dlsappomtlng experlence of the Bay of o

Plgs and the cr1t1c1sm that was heaped on CIA as a result of that faﬂure

| GUEST: ThlS would be a good tlme to talk about that 1_'f = |

 you'would like to.
DC'I'_: , ‘W.e"llv,v'v of course, that all happened before my time.
1B

SEBi]
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-But T have tr1ed o reconstruct the thought processes Wlthm CIA and Withln

. 'th1s neW Government in retrospect as one who had no respons1b111ty

' either as part of the Government or as part of the Agency ]'.n th1s regard
I thmk that the mvestlgatlon that was made by General Taylor, WhO Was |

then Specml Ass1stant to Pres1dent Kennedy, and the Attorney General

o and Mr. Dulles, and Adm:Lral Burke was not as penetratlng -an mvestlgatlon_j =

and not as useful a report as mlght have been produced by a. group of

equal_ly able men. but Who were not assoc1ated W1th the endeavor ThlS is-

o ‘not to cr1t1c1ze the report but this is Just to express the feelmg that the

: report was not qmte as comprehenswe as it should have been.
However, going back-- - . First, CIA
- must assume a large measure of respons1b111ty for What happened .-
B perhaps a larger share of the resoons1b111ty than even thelr authorlty and
' _'the1r actlons mlght dictate, because of all. the organlzatlons in Washmgton
; " _ havmg to do with mternatlonal affairs the only two that had complete B
contlnu1ty at the time of the change of Admnmstratlon were the Central
| .Intelllgence Agency and the Joint Chiefs of Sta;ff | There_was a complete‘

turnover in the Office of the Secretary of Defense, W:Lth the Deputy and the '

Under Secretarles, and the Serv10e Secretarles, and so on and so forth -

- and'their admsors There was a complete turnover in the State Department

there was a complete turnover in the Natlonal Security Council, and in the

o ‘
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| . Whlte House W1th the PreS1dentlal adv1sors who concerned themselves W1th

y Na,tlonal securlty aﬁa;trs . Therefore, the only two that had contmulty and
:-therefore should have carrled the experlences of the prev10us Admmlstratlon;'v;'_":',' .
g ‘- .mto the new Admmlstratlon, were CIA and the Joint Chle:fs : For that

R '-reason both of them probably must shoulder a 1arger share of responsfo:hty o

' than thelr v01ce in the- deC1s:Lons mlght dlctate Do you understand the

e pomt I'm makmg‘7

GUE ST': Yes

‘ : DCL 'That‘s my first point.

The second point is why thebrigade was permitte‘d o

: ‘to bulld up from the 500 1eve1 where it was at the end of the E:Lsenhower

- Admmlstratlon, to the 15 hundred or 18 hundred a few months 1ater, L have :
' never gotten a satlsfactory answer In the latter months of the Elsenhower -

- Admmlstratlon the tralmng of the Cuban ex:les had been authorlzed and was i;

. gomg forward but the concept was not, as I remember 1t - and it was only

spoken o:E in the most hushed way, ‘and very compartmented -- was not an . T

all- out mvas1on but it was the mtroductlon of a guerllla capablhty 1n the
- : Esc_ambray . | | | ' : _ _ | |
| GUEST Th‘at's‘ right -é rﬁult'iple g"uerilla inﬁl_tration,.; |
.~ '_ .. DCI:' Multiple guerllla mflltratlon L

However 1t grew and by two months after this-

.. new a,nd untrled Admlnlstratlon had. been 1n of:flce they were faced w1th the o
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) restless the Cuban exﬂes were exertmg a good deal of pressure -- it

- govinto this--

problem of what to do w1th this thing. And the problem as Igetit in

] retrospect looklng back 1s that the brlgade that was tramed was. gettmg,

4

, _was elther to move forward and make the attempt or to abandon the effort

GUEST Yes, there were a number of th_mgs contrlbutmg

) to that The Guatemalans wanted the exﬂes out - the Ru551ans were L
B 'larm_mg the Cubans, whlch would make 1t progress1ve1y harder-- o

: ' DC,'I: That‘s rlght And furthermore, there were}. so'me’.. .
"_;.members of that brlgade and of the Cuban exile: communlty that was e
': ‘. '.famlhar W1th 1t who were pretty talkatlve | S0. 1f we hadn't gone ahead ,‘
| v,"there would have peen & frlghtful to-do about it, wmch would have had its _. L

- polltlcal consequences

GUEST Yes

.DCL; | So aJl of these forces were brought to bear on the

i Pre31dent and his as yet unseasoned advisors, to go forward : Then,

havmg reached the dec131on to go forward the dangers began to appear and

be brought to him -- the’ danger of Russian retallatlon in Berlm 1n Iran,

and so forth, the prospect of failure, the consequences in the Unlted Natlons, 3
: and all the rest So thls caused qmte a dllemma for the President, as I

B reconstruct his thoughts -- and I never dlscussed this with h1m--

- GUEST: Oh really? Even at the begmnmg, he dldn t
18
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. ‘against 200 thousand.

- DCIL: DNo, he dldn t go 1nto it -- not 1n any depth.

: Was 1n ' Nevertheless he. made the dec1s1on and 1t d.ld go forward and of

course W1th traglc results It was & rnlstake to go forward because 1t

| o _was too th1n in 1ts plan But once the dec1s1on was, made to go forward
| _.then it was a rmstake to dlsrnember the effort partlcularly by the standinq
... down of the alr strlkes Had the air strlkes not been stood down, and had o
| they been successful “= and there s every reason to belleve that they would
| have been suCcessful -- they would have destroyed Castro s rematnmg few
- alrplanes Photography taken the a;fternoon before proves concluswely
' :'::t that these atrcra'ft were located on a1rf1elds wmch were the targets of the |
B B 26's and the weather was good, and therefore the rnlss:Lon probably
B 'would have been successful and the brlqade would have gotten ashore w1th
-' a'Ll of 1ts cornplement and equipment, and tanks and gu.ns and SO forth, |
and would have secured the a1rstr1p nearby, and the battle would have taken

- on a dlfferent character entlrely ' That doesn t mean that it would have ,

B been successful and I thmk-—

GUES’I‘ Yes it still would have been l5 hundred agamst

900 thousand. - ;‘ IR

('.

.' DCI: That's right, it still would have been 15 hundred

'1-7 :

SEU.'.;

But I can see, lookmg back the dJlemma that he
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We belleve - our estlmators belleve, at thls

. po'int. -- and expressed themselves orally, and we ve never made any deep ,

studles of ’EhlS'-— we belleve that in a.l_l probablllty the brlgade Would have

L .been overcome and Would have been drlven back mto the Escambray, and

- . then they would elther have been obllterated or would have contmued as L

| guerlllas and gradually Would have been ex-flltrated o1 do not thmk

the temper of the Cuban/Castro mlhtary at that tlme was such that they
' vvould have come over in hordes defectlng from Castro nor do I th1nk

that the Cuban publlc Wthh were under pollce survelllance, securlty

;survelllance, could have glven much covert support to the Cuban brlgade

'GUES’I‘: Partlcularly in view of the fact that the ZflI'St air S

o strike alerted Castro and cau_sed him to arrest a large n_um_ber of peopl_e
. 'Who were mterested in--" |

DCL: He arrested a large number of people :

However, it dldn' cause him to deploy h1s a1r-' :

f" craft -~ Which was a stra‘nge thing--.

GUEST Yes.

DCI -—because photography taken the afternoon be:Eore the |

}strn_ke md,tcates the planes Were there -- and there Was no reason to

' belleve that he moved them from late a;fternoon untll dark -- we don't thlnk, : B

t

ﬂuua;

. '18”'

ST

o Approved for Release: 2019/10/01 C06301337

B

Sehpr e it

L ‘.'}_..W_;,-

—— -~y
DIIWR _TTNTH

=
2=

i

$ . LT -

B TR ATy

T

e g St e o MR e v g sT—

g e gty iy e il S g gpya— e ——y " T



U R AR
B = N .

- ‘ "Approved for Release: 2019/10/01 C06301337 - -

So it would have been a dlfferent type of battle,

: and a dnﬁerent type of hlstory, had that dec1s1on - Wthh I cons1der a
very unfortunate dec1s1on -~ not been made Now I thlnk that CIA

B should have appealed that dec1S1on directly to the Presldent - Wthh they
' ‘dld not do | . And the brigade mlght have put up qulte a flght —-'

| | because they Would have had an airstrip right there S0 they would have
'had _som.ev. a;r cover.. But the odds were heavﬂy Welghted aga.lnst them

However there are lessons to be learned and

, the lesson to be learned from that is you have to think through the scenarlo |

) of an operatlon of that kmd very carefully before you start 1t and then
| not dev1ate i‘rom that scenarlo even though it becomes exceed_mgly

' d]i’flcult to follow the scenarlo ThlS is the reason why, for 1nstance, '

- the Umted States actlon in the m1ss1le crisis was a success where the Bay "

of Plgs was a fa]lure because in the missile crisis -- Whlch came a

g 'couple of years later, and here was a seasoned orgamzatlon -~ the greatest S
- of care was exermsed in developmg the scenarlo all the Way through to the =

end deC1s1ons were made to follow the scenarlo the steps were taken one

| , a.'fter another and then about the 4th or bth step we found that we had
Succeeded in what we had set out to do, you_se_e.' | It's an mterestmg

comparison to make.

o GUEST: Yes. And pro'bably the failure in the first case o

19
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‘ ) imade pos31ble the success in the other in a certam sense - experlence, L L

‘ the lessons learned from the flrst-- )

8 'Dcl; | ,' Yes.'.

R PreS1dent hlmself sa1d there was room for blame for everybody in the

"_-eplsode, I have always felt and I have always resented the fact that a great

B many people Who should have shared in the respons1b1.l1ty for the faJlure

ducked 1t and left the respons1b111ty on the shoulders of CIA - and th;Ls

o 'I thlnk has been one o:f the drfflcult thlngs for me to overc ome f.rom the

' vsta,ndpomt of morale in thls bulldlng

a GUEST: Was there a CIA mtelllgence :Ea;tlure in. the sense - o

) of overestlmatmg the poss1b111ty of defectlons from the m111t1a and

L uprlsmgs behlnd the line ?
- DCIL. No, there was never such an. estlmate made 'There: o

-Was 2 CIA fallure in the Whole estlmatmg process Wlth respect to probablllty-,. D

of success And T'11 tell you how that happened -- and 1t's one of the

changes that I‘ve made in CIA, Wthh has been subtle - and not people

| . outside of th1s bulldlng - not ...... would it be’ of very great 1rnportance - _'

but is an exceedmgly 1mportant change

I

The Bay of Plgs operatlon was compartmented in

this building. Very few people outs1de of the rather small spec1al group

20
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; ~setup to vrun the operatlon k:new anythlng about 1t .l'n'the general staif
| meetmg that Was held then thce a Week 1t was never dlscussed ' ‘I‘he
ha.ndllng of correspondence and memoranda was hlghly compartmented -
and only spec1al people. : The Deputy Dlrector for Intelllgence and h1s -
o ;Whole estlmatmg orqamzatlon, mcludmg the Board of Natlonal Estlmates, .'
_"'Were not W1tt1ng at all of the operatlon . It was handled by the operatmg s :{ b
's1de of the house a.nd the estlmates of the probable successes or fallures T
. vwere rnade by the operators t.hemselves |
| ' Now had this compartmentatlon not ex:Lsted and

R ,',,_had the estlmators been brouqht in, the plan 1a1d out before them and

| ,"charged Wlth the responS1b111ty of making an estlmate of the probable 4 :

s

consequences successes or fallures you Would have had a far dﬁferent
, answer -- because they Would have come up and sa.td, JllSt as you sald - .'

af_ter all, you ve got 15 hundred agalnst 200 thousand - what are the odds?

o e Bee e ez

" You see.?‘_ 3 |
- Now this is one cha;nge .that I,haye r‘tnade.‘» | Any

_operatlon of any . k;md large or small, of any consequence at all A '_ -
' .. dlscussed on both s1des of the table here. And one thlng I Wlll not do is © :
- -permlt the operators, who become a protaoomst of a plan, to become the | B

- estlmators and the analysts of the success or the I"allure of the plan -

- anymore than in business-you don't let your sales department make the cost' ‘

3
t

21
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estimates on which they set their price, you see¢ -- you have an es_t'imating
department that operates independent of them to make thelr estimate and

establish the prlce and that's what the sales department has to refer to,

you see.

So people ask me what changes T have made in

CIA. This is the moet fundamental one that I have made But it's one

that you can't mention outside of this building, you see. But it's a very

e e

important one.

GUEST}: Terribly fundamental.
DCI: = Terribly fundamental.
With every failure -- and this was a failure --

it has some benefits, because you can reappraise thinge -- aud I think it
nas caused CIA to take inventory of their activities and to take a more
cautious approach to some problems than was the case say in the late ‘50‘S.
e had the success in Guatemala, which was a very fortuuate and a very
great success -- it was more luck than anything else when ..... took over.
This was followed by a number of courageous things that were attempted

some of which went well and some of which didn't qo so well. But it cast

a kind of a feeling of subservience on ..... it had a very unusual clandestme
covert, paramilitary capability, and I think there is now a realization that

except when this capability 1s used in a most modest and careful manner,

:
2
:
b
|
i
'?(
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it is impossible to keep‘ it invisible.

GUES’I‘: | .‘ That's right -- we can't conc.éal our ha.’nd. |

DCIL | “We can't conceal our harid, .' no.. o

GUES”;‘:_ That was é‘ great basic flaw.,  An dpei'ation of
the size, scope, and Vis_ibili.ty‘of the Cuban thing Was bound to -~

| DCI. Su‘ré ——‘bound‘ to be=-- |

GU’EST: --to‘be blown.,

DCIL: =--to be blown, yes. |

GUEST: How would you describe the way you worked with
President Kennedy ? |

DCL Wéll, I found that President Kennedy absorbed a
great deal of the product of the Agency. He read a gfeat deal; he read
very rapidly, and he retained a great deal. Conséqueﬁtly, the' maj‘ority
of reports that are produced here - analyses and estimates - ifou:nd that
he absorbed and digested.  He was exceedingly intefevst,ed n the work of
CIA and the intelligence community, and hé used to in.éist that I arrahge
with his appointment secretaries for an houf every week so that we could
sit down and talk over matters of interest which were not fully reflected in
our daily reports.  And there were very few weeks in which vwe’d‘idh't
have that hour togerther,v even though his days sometimes got very :compressed,‘
as you know. I found him a very inquisitiv.e and penetrating mind, interested

23
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Cinc all aspects of our work - the estlmatlve and academlc 31de as Well as the .-

operatlonal s1de ‘ He was always searchlng - I thlnk one of the great
: character1st1cs of h1s mlnd and hlS personallty is that he was everlastlngly
| searchmg to ferret out problems that were quite far down the road and

- thus trylnq to concelve actions Wmch might prevent them from- becommg

- fserlous problems v Hence, he Would take at tlmes an 1nord1nately lot of .

tlme on the Cyprus 1ssue When it wasn't a problem in order to try and

; 'l_concelve pollc1es and courses of action that Would prevent the problem from
ar1s1nq The same is true of the Congo, and South Vletnam, and elseWhere. o

o I thmk thls was a very mterestlng facet of his mind,

GUEST  You've Worked closely Wlth four Pre51dents

) 'I've heard it sa1d that President Kennedy was more, 1nterested in the

| "".'_'_'_mtelllgence than PreS1dents ordmar:ly are -- in mtelhgence per se. s

C '_that your: 1mpres:31on ?

DCI: Well' they were interestedvin a'.d'iiferent Way".r ' Non

o I‘ve explamed to you how Kennedy was interested.

President Truman was very mterested and he L

. "had on hlS sta;ff Sldney Souers, who at one tlme was Dlrector of the
‘-'predecessor of C'LA but When on hlS sta;ff was kept close to 1ntelllgence '

And he Would hold a staff meetmg every mormng and after that morn.mg

" E meetlng he Would have Sldney Souers stay behind a.nd in ﬁve or ten mlnutes . A

24
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run over the 1mportant mtelllgence reports of the day -So he kept in close |
' touch with current mtelllgence. I don't th1nk that he spent much tlme on .'
these penetratlng studles and analyses and estlmates that are produced in
this -organlzatlon. |

| Eisenhower yvas interested in intellig_ence as a
_mllltary man is -~ he has hlS G-2, he expects h1s G 2 to sit there, and to .
' br1ng in the mtelllgence, and keep h1m mformed and he doesn t Want to be

- 'surprlsed about anythlng -- and no commandmg general does. He dealt

- .W1th long range mte]llgence that was reflected in these long range estlmates ,

'. through havmg them reﬂected in papers produced by the Planning Board

'Whlch he studled carefully and insisted that the NSC concern themselves Wlth
‘ ‘.them regularly . Elsenhower was very orderly in that regard and thls T S

‘[‘ Was a result of his trammg as.a mllltary man He sat down Wlth the NSC ,'

' ,jat ten o clock every Thursday mormng and he dldn‘t get up untll noon every

) Thursday mormng -- and ﬁ he was out of town he ms1sted that the Vlce :
Pre51dent do 1t And he insisted that an agenda be prepared and the papers’ ,

“ _' be submltted and that he be brlefed in adva.nce and so forth ' Now early
| : on it was very good but 1t got a llttle ponderous toward the end of hlS career, S

N and I used to tell him at tlmes that we Were Spendlng more tlme on mt—plcks -

~.and trymg to: adjust wordlng to satlsfy the Dlrector of the Budget on the one

hand and the Secretary of State on the other than we were thmklng about :

25"
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pollcy But.m the early days, the flrst feW years.of hlS Admlmstration
when these papers Were commg up for the flI'St tlme the d1scuss1ons ‘5' A

’ - Were Very fru.ltful from a pol1cy pomt of- v:Lew ._ But Wlth respect to '
' mtell_tgence he dealt W1th 1ntelllgence as any semor mllltary of_flcer does —-
he S qot a G 2 and 1t S the G 2! s respon51b11,1ty to keep h1m m;formed any o
: _.,{-IZ hour day or mght --,that's the orders | And you‘ll fmd that General ‘ ;' o

Wheeler 1s the same Way, _and so is General Taylor

Kennedy I have expressed

M N N T R TN Y B

. Pre51dent Johnson is entlrely dlfferent He Wants g é
l’llS. current Amtelhgence vreport delivered to hlm in the evenmg SO that he RN E
an read 1t at mght He doesn't want to talk about it. And he does read &

1t and qu.lte frequently he’ ca.lls up on the telephone about it. I—Ie doesn t . '_ : .' %

‘ : concern hlmself Wlth the estlmates Pre31dent 7 ohnson deals Wlth the | 2
i

B pr’oblem at ‘hand. The problems that are on down the road he W]ll deal
Wlth as they arise. ThlS isa result of hlS long years of leglslatlve -

tralmng -~ because When you re in the Leg1slat1ve Branch of the Government

that‘s What you have to do you have to deal W1th the problem that s on the
ﬂoor today, and only aiter that is dlsposed of can you think about what‘

_ commg up- 30 days from now " But I check with h1m regularly, and of .

* course any partlcular issue or any part1cular matter that I want to expand .- ’_ ' 3

on past the reporting, he's very anxious to sit down and talk about 1t He - o 1
26
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: leaves it to me what to brmg to hlm ’
'GUEST- : Kennedy had more mtellectual curlosrcy--.-._ o
| DCI: s More mtellectual cur1051ty-—— | :
- ‘GUEST ‘--'than the others. = i S o

. DCI: ~--than any of the others | Th1s I thlnk is true

GUEST Some people have felt that Pre51dent Kennedy Would B

| get too mvolved in the detalls of. a questlon Others have felt that thJ.s Was o e

| "liwhat sort of made it poss1ble for h1m to make better dec1smns

- - _DCI: | Yes, Inever thought thatvhe .'got‘t'oo- involved 1n
o detalls I d;Ldn't have that 1mpressz.on at a.ll | N | .
B GUEST: It always seemed to me it strengthened hlrn to
rnake a decision by doing that. | | |

DCIL: Yes. I advocated a different concept of staﬁ Work

- .I thought that he could have saved hlmself a lot of time had staﬁ Work come. e

up to h1rn a llttle dﬁferently

GUES’I‘ . You mean wrrhm the Whlte House, or—-- :

DCl: Well ~throughout the Government I thlnk one of the B

| great problems that you. have, as you know SO well, is you get cal.led 1nto a

_' meetlng on a very important subject and in comes somebody W1th an 18 page "

paper and 1t‘s dlstrlbuted at the table, and then you start to discuss the

27
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. papér, and you've never seen it before. You know, you've had that experience. - .-
. baper, N ' Lou : . xperienc

| (Laughlng)

GUEST Yes

DCI And there are a lot of men around Washmgton that are remark- o

L ’able they can read papers and digest them and talk about them at the same

‘ tlme - and have somebody across the table talkmg about somethmg else ph I

but I can't do that And I thought that there had been a deflclency 1n staff

-Work But everybody has to orgamze thelr office ‘to su1t thelr own des1res. -
I have to organlze mine that way., You have to orgamze yours that Way The s
o way you run your offlce may not suit me and the way I run my offlce may not 4

suit you and Bobby Kennedy has to do it stlll another way, and Lyndon J ohnson.

| 'operates dtfferently than Kennedy, and both of them dlfferently from - ‘
El_senhower |
| GUEST Absolutely-— |
DCI But that doesn‘t make any of them wrong or any of them'rlqht ”
GU-E_SI: It has to meet your own needs, | |
DCI That s right, that's right.
| GUEST Apart from the President's direct relatlonshlp to you
" was he kept in touch Wlth CIA mostly through :Bobby?
: DCI: Through Bobby‘?
- GUEST: Yes. The President? -
.28 :
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~ DCL: President Kennedy?
- GUEST : Yes |

DCI Yes—-‘»

L GUES’I‘ Or what was Bobby s -- how would you deflne Bobby s R

, : relatlonshlp?

| ‘He was brought very close because of_ the Bay of Plgs 1nc1dent and the mvestl-

o gatlon and the. fact that CIA then became an Organlzatlonal problem for the ' =

o Presudent and he 1ooked to Bobby for adv1ce and counsel and suggestlons as-
. , to what to do about it, I never la1d my eyes on Bobby Kennedy unt11 after I
N | had accepted thls posmon. | o
| GUEST Oh really? :

DCI I never la1d my eyes on h1m once -- never knew h1m The t‘act

-v-1s the Pres1dent himself 1ntroduced me to Bobby Kennedy af.ter I ‘had agreed to

i take office and, had come back and was gomg through the 1ndoctr1natlon perlod' S

DCI Well Bobby s relatlonshlp w1th CIA was rather a strange one o

s - e i e ¢ e e T TR NI Y IR TN T T

R
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the Presndent called me over one evéning and 1ntroduced me to Bobby Kennedy ==

that was the f1rst time 1 met him. Now then Bobby and I got to be great

.fr‘iends, as you know, have been great frlends have been drawn very close

: together And I encouraged Bobby S contmulng 1nterest in CIA He was always .

'most helpful I never thought that Bobby 1ntruded nor d1d I feel that he was f:‘ .

,29‘_

~.-vw~_ L
S un.xa

Approved for Release: 2019/10/01 C06301337 .

g

S

CETRIG R T



sl

- ,trymg to exert a posmon as an 1ntelllgence superv1sor I used to. talk thmgs ,
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over W1th h1m because L enJoyed 1t and stlll do -~ not so much recently

_.""because he s been busy on a number of thlngs But he always had a very

: great mterest in th1s area--

GUEST In the Countermsurgency Commlttee also»— _ -

DCI Well the Oounterlnsurgency Commlttee in Wthh CIA plays

R "a part 1s a llttle b1t broader than mtelhgence So I thought that Bobby

'always made a great contrlbutlon And I thlnk unquestlonably he was a

- proposals of one sort or another ofa radlcal nature w1th respect to CIA and :

1eaven1ng mﬂuence W1th the Pres1dent when the Prestdent was beset by

: the mtelllgence commumty As you know, there Were those Who' were

advocatmg domg away w1th the whole bus1ness and we rea.lly d1dn't need

mtelllgence that in fact there was somethlng 1mmoral about 1t you know

' And I thmk Bobby was Very useful in that.

GUEST How did the Presrdent conceive the relatlonshlp among

the various elements in the intelligence commumty‘?

DCI Well what he asked me to do when he asked me to take the

' ]Ob was to serve as the Dlrector of the Central Intelhgence Agency and as
his prmmpal 1ntelllgence off.lcer to dlrect the alntelllgence commumty Now o

:‘I d1dn t llke the word "dlrect " because 1n the parlance of the mllltary

'30-‘
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' 3”d1rect” 1s command and control and I don't think anybody outs1de of the

| mllltary can take command and control of the 1nte111gence umts 1n the '

o ‘Department of Defense So we conceived a letter 1n Whlch the Pre51dent |

' -dlrected me to serve as Dlrector of the Central lntelllgence Agency and t0

| _ coordlnate and glve guldance to the mtelllgence communlty as a whole

GUEST Then this confirmed the authorlty that. Allen Dulles had had':'» '

or aid thlS represent a change in management? B

f‘ DCI Well it conflrmed the authorlty that Allen Dulles had by

. statute but really never exermsed and 1t (collated) the responslblllty of the I

' Dlrector of Central Intelllgence for commumty affalrs ‘He asked 1n that

I letter that I select a Deputy and have that Deputy really manage the Agency

" He relleved me myself, of the Operatlonal respons1b1_11t1es S0 that I c0uld

- .give more tlme and thought to community problems and to see one, that

. there were no gaps in our intelligence, and secondly, no overlaps As you o
_ know, CIA whlle it's a. b1g orgamzatlon is only a small segment of the N o
‘41ntelllgence commumty - because the cryptologlcal serv1ces are very large '

' -the natlonal reconnalssance organlzatton is very large DlA has grown now

.' and the mtelllgence umts the Army, Navy, ‘and the Air Force When you

»add that all together you've got a pretty b1g package ’I‘he fact is, you ve got

a,packa_ge ,of about 150, OOOV peOple, of Wthh are in CIA and‘ :
31
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f.about three billion dollars, of whlchh | o 18-1;1 CIA. " But ClA (5')’(1;)“;

. .'1s the focal pomt to Wthh all of this mtelhgence ﬂows and from Wthh the:' _ ) (b)(3}

| a.nalyms the reportlng, and the estlmates come | | . g
'So what concerned the Pres1dent were two thmgs —-‘ one by pre-

| occupatlon w1th CIA the Dlrector - Wthh was h1s Dlrector -- dldn’t

; . concern hlmself w1th thls broad field; and as Chalrman of the Umted States |

E ot o i - m> Saaed A0 -2t Sl Jpfe pe: ot
=T T e A T it t.o(

,A;Intelligence Board the Dlrector -- Wthh was hls Dlrector -- also representmg o

B CIA, became the Judge of hlS own arquments when an issue arose w1thm the

AT R

: -commumty I corrected that- partlally by placmo as the CIA member of the o

—

R Board my Deputy, and as Chairman of the Board I do not represent CIA I -

T Y

represent the Prestdent And the record is very mterestmq -= there are

wr

'~ ‘more tlmes on the Board where I have overruled CIA and dec1ded in favor of_' "

= "-',-State or Defense or DIA or somebody, than when I have overruled others'v v
“in favor of the CIA B T S o
GUEST Oh really?

" DCIL. Yes -- which 1s qulte mterestmg, you know -- much to the

annoyance of some of the fellows around her’e ‘ (Laughter) o .

- So this was more or less hlS concept

We had a very mterestmg talk at Newport before the appoint-_r ‘

4,._’

o ment was fmally announced and we sat out there on the porch of his house

O PR
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o and he Sald -» ~”Well have you anythlng that you want to raise before We ‘make
’ ‘. thls announcement? " And I said yes, there s two, I sa1d in the flrst place,r‘_ .
i 'as you know, T have been 1dent1f1ed as a rather strong posmon on. certaln |
.‘matters, partlcularly with respect to the Sov1et Umon and thelr conduct and o g
; ﬂthe manner m Wthh they have been totally obllmous to the truth and have | o
”";'mlsled us 1n some instances and the world in other 1nstances - and I have o

" 'rather strong feehngs and they re pretty well Jnown, and I Just Want you to : 'f S L

B know I haven‘t changed any of them, and Whlle I don‘t thmk ‘they affect my

- (productlmty) if you have any feeling that Icanin any way change the opmions

o ‘w1th whlch I have been 1dent1f1ed through the years, I want you to know I

: 'haven‘t He sald he understood that.

Now I said the second thlng is that I've heard a great deal about

o :'the orgamzatlon of the mtelllgence commumty and Central Intelhgence

' Agency, and among other thmgs the idea of creating in the Whlte House kmd

N of a super- spec1a1 as31stant to the Pre51dent on 1nte111gence Now I don't

thlnk that t'hat‘s necessary, and, I said, I feel about that Just as I f.elt when

President EisenhoWer asked me to be Chairman o:f the Atomic Energy Com— g -'

| 'mlss1on - af er I had agreed he sa1d ”Now 1 would also like you to be

o Spec1al Assmtant to the Pre51dent for Atomic Affalrs " Well, I said 1 don'tl

want to be Spec1al As51stant to the Pre31dent for Atomlc Affalrs, vbecause I

33
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-1 don t want any other S. O B Spec1al Ass1stant for Atornlc Af.falrs._

A gence I can do everythmg that I think has to be done for you in the fleld Of

e "healthy s1tuatlon?

- “\"t"':"' S e RS S A
i ~ o 29 .“‘ \ o
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'can do everythmq for you that should be done as Chalrman of the Atomlc

“ '4 Energy Commissmn. But I'll tell you one thmg, Pres1dent Elsenhower '

'(Laughter) So, I said, I want you to know’ that as Director of Central Intelh-g_. :

(

telllgence and 1.don't want to be your Speclal Ass1stant but I don't want |

' ',uanybody else to be your Spec1al Assistant.’ (Laughter) Well he said all

"-‘ :"_,i'-'rlght I understand that Those were the two problems. : (Laughter)

GUEST Both you and he had taken the 51tuatlon of hav1ng really

CIA State and Defense all in the business and 1nev1tab1y competmg as : a

DCI Yes, 1 thlnk competltlon is good but ”competltlon" is really

. not qulte the word f.or it, I thlnk there should be areas. of act1v1ty in whlch o

s _‘varlous departments can carry them out’ aggressmely and compllment others. R

o When you get departments competmg, then even though competltlon 1s

- healthy -- and it has been rny observation that compet1tlon amono Government s

R : bureaucrac1es and departments has a very corrosive effect partlcularly at ‘

" the lower levels - hence I thlnk that it's exceedlngly 1mportant to carefully

"defme the llnes of authority, and respons1b111ty, and act1v1ty, at the tOp S0

.' that,those on dow:a the line ¥now what's expected of them and thelr counterparts o

5&3{};?

Approved for Release: 2019/10/01 CO6301337

e

Ry ET (i)

bant e Shdlik Sy s 43
p— ey

(e - e Sr T e,
or 2 oeltRE T el . .

—
ey

T P I ok ol s o

PR

e,
w

[Rgivine- ol

. —

- e




DO T M P A e e .

o .“'. . '__.-_,«‘ . .av»; ; '"\:“,:r
" .- Approved for Release: 2019/10/01 C06301337 -
. . ) .

in the other departments In other words I think that in a big embassv .

B . 'there are areas of 1ntell1gence or related to 1nte111gence which are the .

" . proper responsiblllty of the Political Officers, and other areas that are the

proper respons1b111ty of-the Attaches and stJll other areas that are the
- proper respons1b111ty of the Statlon Now When the Attaches start to. ﬁddle

. around in areas of proper concern to the Polltlcal Offlcers, and when they

B f""'_start to run clandestlne agents Wthh is the area of concern of the Statlon

"f‘-then you run mto (“reat trouble ‘And llkeWISG when the Statlon, for 1nstance ok

:'."'starts to develop covert contacts w1th hlgh polltlcal offlclals thus goinq

L ".-‘around the Ambassador w1thout the Ambassador S knowledge then that

o creates problems. On the other hand there are countless places around the Y

. , 'world where the. covert contact of a member of the Statlon w1th an off1cial

- of the host government can produce the most valuable informatlon -— and B
'_. l’a broadmlnded Ambassador welcomes it and cons1ders 1t a real asset for |
= his m1ss1on, and a broadmmded Statlon Chlef will ass1duous1y and carefully
' report to his Ambassador and then the team works fme - buft when these
'thlngs aren't understood you have trouble. | |
When I took over in the 1atter part of the Elsenhower Adm1mstrat10n :
there was a. frlghtful problem ‘between CIA and State.” It grew up from the

vt‘act that the Brothers Dulles would work out understandlngs that Would cut

'35
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O 1 made a pomt to go around to each one of those places all over the world

o '& '- ,'61 conferrlng authorlty to control--— ¥

s
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| across all organlzatlonal llnes you see and hence when Foster dled and
Herter took over there were two.or three years of extreme dlfﬁculty And

when I came m there were a number of places where serious tens1ons ex1sted

between Statlon Chlefs and Ambassadors -= belng one of them And (b)(1)~'
“(b)(3) ok

1 and to sit down and stralghten the s1tuatlon out. And today 1 don't know of a
l' smqle place throughout the world where there 1s any. frlctlon ex1st1ng at all
L between the Station and the Ambassador in the Embassy And thls was an :
| important change of attitude. . | | ”

" GUEST: Yes.

'DCI: There's hardly an Ambassador that comes to town that does'n'tf ': e

L either come out here or call me up, if for no other reason than to comment o
. on that -~ and this isa good thing.

GUEST The Pres1dent's letter to the Ambassadors m the Sprll’lg' of

DCI Everybody

GUEST —«everybody -- so far as CIA was concerned d1d that mean

v
ey

B T et

——
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vthat for the flrst tlme Ambassadors could know everythmg that the Agency was S

domg in the country‘7 V
DCI No it dldn't go qulte that far. It gave tlle-Antbassadors o
control over the Agency, over the Station Wthh they always had but it " o
4)36}_7*'
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'Adldn‘t go so far as to dlrect the Stations to reveal all sources and methods _

: to the Ambassador

GUES’I‘ Operatlons‘?

. DCI Yes. And 1t‘s very 1nfrequently that we do that -= and w:Lth

e great many Ambassadors you can't do 1t because they don't understand 1t

:::.'don‘t want to know, you know I‘ve had any number of them say,- “Now look

(bx1)<-ri"

all I want to know is that you're not cuttmg across any polltlcal lmes and( )3) G

why you don‘t have any problem at al_l you see

Andva 'lot o'f thern'

And 1t has worked out really Very well -- 1t has worked out really

' .' m hlS long years of connectlon really, where the relatlonshlp has been as

- f‘-vgood as 1t is.

GUEST ‘Yes, I agree w1th that. l thlnk it's

_ than it was back in '61.

A. DCL:. Yes.

- Well, this Wars.a ¢ycle it wentithrough, you see. You know,

. Fo'ster Dulles was a great fellow, you know, but he wasn't the greatest

+

37
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B -A"that you re glvmg rne everythlng I should know and that‘s all I want to- know " ’?' o

R very, very well I‘m very happy with the relatlonshlp between State and CIA

o '_ and Dean Rusk has told me & number of times that he has never known a tlme f

much more satisfactory. -
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-fel}.ow 1n the world to run an orgamzatlon, you see and he'd get an 1dea to

,'.‘do somethmg and pull h1s brother in, and then qet the thmg all qomg, and RS

e

the flrst thmg you know the Bureau Chlef or the Assmtant Secretarles would o -

= B Ahear about 1t and some fellow downstalrs would hear about 1t and they

' 'wouldn't know what was gomg 01’1. (Laughmg) Well after Foster dled jn
“‘,_."59 there Were a couple of years there that it took to dlStlll that out you D

s ‘jsee and stralghten up llnes of authorlty and commumcatlon And I came

o oaa ..Aw'?"—qqp—é.;_,? B i A <5 - L3 e i - - g
y - o AR~ [ . SO 2 59 g B YA .10

| ‘m rlght at the tall end of it -- because it Was not nearly as bad in ‘61 as

' -'1t was in'59. and '60. ,’ : o : _ _ L i
_ | GUEST But still, in the sprmg of 161 when CIA was in dlsgrace | f

K the kmves were out in the State Department and they had qulte drastlc '
_ 'surgmal proposals as you remember - o h c '. : -
DCI Oh yes, sure. | - .- o .
GUEST We're nearly through. . How are you holdmg up? -

DCI I'm noldmg up all rlght I don't know whether I‘m glvmg .
‘»you any--
GUEST Oh, you're a marvelous Wltness |
Havmq talked about the relatlonshlp with State do you
‘ Want to talk about the relatlonshlp with Defense‘? L

' DCL Yes.

I - ) : - .. Approved for Release:v2019/10/01' C06301337 -
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GUEST: ‘Having talked about the State Department relationship,

- how about the relatlonshlp with Defense‘?

DCI Well our I‘elathIlShlp with Defense is excellent 1n some areas o

o .and not good in others. There has been a w1de clrcnlatlon of goss1p and

several artlcles publlshed to the effect that the creatlon of the Defense Intelllg :

' gence Agency 1n effect created a big and powerful competltor to. the Central
b -Intelhgence Agency, and also that the action of Secretary McNamara in:
_"buildlng up the DIA was ev1dence of a competltlon between l\/lcNamara and
| myself And you ve -read all about th_rs. :
N GUEST Yes | |
DCI Now thls 1sn‘t true at all, DIA isa loglcal organizatlom |
j When responsmlllty for command of the theaters Was transferred from the E

, Chtefs of the respectlve Serv1ces to the theater commanders reportlng to

o the T omt ChlefS then it was essentlal that the J omt Chiefs have an 1nte111gencef;' . .

unlt 50 Lhat they could properly direct the commanders who were respons:tble o

. ‘to them, and the 1mportance of the 1nte111qence umts in the Services Was _

correspondlngly dlmimshed Actually, DIA was created as a result of recom— .

mendatlons rnade and adopted in I anuary of 19 61 Just before the mauquratlon

- of. Pres1dent Kennedy, by an 1nterdepartmental cornmlttee Wthh was chalred o o

by clA. |
| | GUEST Oh r_e_ally? o
39‘ o

. Q‘f‘f‘? Y ‘
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e DCI Yes.

GUEST So 1t was a pre l\/IcNamara proyect

DCI That's rlght But it was- adopted by the Pre51dent on the

R recommendatlon of the NSC ina meetmg on the 18th of J: anuary, at whlch I'lif'.'
sat 1n as a member of the NSC - Wthh is. qulte mterestmg Now we have“' R
o had no trouble W1th DIA The workmq arrangements between DIA and CIA
; couldn't be better We meet regularly at the Intelllgence Board but more o
k i'than that there isa contmual flow of 1nformatlon and contact between the two
. ".orgamzatlons and the problems are mlmmal Now to be sure there may _—

'be a dlflerence 1n evaluatlon of a report on an event and the Central Intelli-

- gence mormng bulletln may have to put a star that the v1ews expressed are

R 'not coordmated because DIA may have a dlfferent v1ew -~ but these are -

on

- mlmmal I could go/for a long, long time about the satlsfactory relatlonshlp

‘When I go up and appear. before Commlttees of Congress I always ms,lst that'. .' _‘f a

v'one of General Carroll's semor peOple be there and whenever they go up

N they 1n51st that one of our senior people be there so that. there can be no

- conﬂlct. “And none of these horrlble thlngs that were pomted out is valld

" -Now I must say that thls is largely due to thoughtful and con31dered work on
- th_e part of both CIA and General Carr_oll and General (Flt_oh)'and his
40
. < XY
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| .orgaJﬂzation' beoause -there were lots of opportunlties for: trouble.' | They
'haven't developed. And every two or three months we have a course over '_ S
o here of three days and 50 general ofﬂcers -- Colonels or- Navy Captalns - RS
, bthat are elther in DIA or m the 1nte111gence umts come over here and Spend 4
o .three days bemg briefed on CIA and what 1t does so that they can utﬂize
what we have you see, and not dupllcate 1t. And we go over there and do the
: _”"'same thmg And th1s works out fine. And I see no reason why, w1th thlS :

o ',"'fpattern set there's gomg to be any trouble there at all

There is trouble 1n the reconnalssance busmess and th1s is -

‘ due to the fact that there are two Competlng orgamzatlons in the fleld of

o reconnalssance w1th manned alrcrat”t U- 2's, and S0 forth and w1th satellltes '

o ilAnd we have attempted to brmg this problem together through the creatlon

.' ) of the Nat10nal Reconnalssance Organization.. But 1t hasn't Worked and the . o
reason it’ hasn‘t worked is bureaucratlc The Alr Force resent the fact that
| "V.CIA are in the reconnalssance business -- and this is understandable and 1 |
a think if I was over there in the Air Force I'd resent it too.- They got into it
N _because the Air Force refused to develop the U—Z and (RD24) -- and you know
‘ that story And then the satelhte came along, and the Alr Force 1n51sted
. that they should develop what was known as the Samos,- Wthh was & read out -
o system S0 that every General could 51t and sw1tch on the telev131on and flnd |

L out What was gomg on as these blI‘dS would ﬂy overhead - Well, they were

LAY

) Approved for Release 2019/10/01 C06301337 '

e

o e o ates m—— g e M

b
A

P —
EY U TR SRIRTTR

gt e

i i+ — e e ae.

o, g Sayereyeees

e e et o 4 v — ——— ————— 7 =4



' out a decade or two ahead of the state of the art and CIA p1cked up a s1mple

photographs that came back So the Alr Force would llke to have all of thls, e
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' _system and developed 1t and it worked and. those were the only satellite

‘you see Well the CIA would hke to have their share of thls you see And ; '

o to be f.rank W1th you, Bob McNamara and I have never settled on a prOper

and reasonable allocatlon of respons1b111t1es and as a result there has been

a good deal of tens1on at the workmg level, And it was: sort of because of

L ,that eXperlence that I said that competition between bureaucrac1es 1s not

e always as healthy as you thmk you see, Because thls unfortunate lack of

o _ .producers of these very sophisticated devices, and caused them to take s1des -

understanding has not only hurt 1nd1v1duals - subordlnates here and in the
'Defense Department from the standpomt of their sat1sfact10n of worklng,

‘and the1r careers as well -- but it seeped out into the contractors and the .

- and.- so: forth and 1t isn't very good In fact this appomtment that I Just called' :

about to see McNamara and Vance, Wthh I'm going to do at two 0 clock

'tomorrow, is for the purpose of trying to settle this thing and get 1t

: stralghtened out And thls is one of the things I want to do If that can be

o » stralghtened out -— and I'rn sure 1t can be stralghtened out -- then I would

thmk that the relatlonsh1p between CIA and Defense would be most satlsfactory

I'm sure Defense and partlcularly Secretary McNamara

-lean rnuch more heav1ly on. CI.A for estlmates and analyses than they d1d

42'-..%? |
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' _-‘-three years ago The fact is they tell me thls all the tlme - And it’s 'rarely

' '.lthat l\/lcNamara and Wheeler go to an. 1mportant meetmg at the level of the

) v NSC or the Executlve Commlttee when we' re dealing w1th a problem that ST

.’ they don‘t have w1th them thelr most. recent estlmates and reports ~= Wthh

S ' 1s qulte 51gmf1cant because thls wasn‘t true you know befor

GUEST No At wasn't

o 'I'here were problems weren't there after the nuclear
"mlssﬂe cr1s1s‘? . | | | | .
- DCI Yes, there was a problem there over the dlsclosures --Hyou
| remember? A ._ | |
R _'GUEST Yes.
- _ DCI You remember that telev1s1on show that l\/lcNamara was on’?

' GUEST: Yes.

DCL: That created some very serious problem's with me, and {rery'_ v

| serlous problems with my Spec1al Committees on the Hill, because it was a
', revelatlon of mtelllgence methods and fmdmgs and by statute 1 have a '

statutory respon31b111ty to protect mtelllgence methods and resources And

‘1t ]U.St happened that at the very moment that he was makmg the- dlSClOS‘LlI‘eS .- ) o

and I didn't know it--1 was testlfymg before the Stenms Preparedness o

' ,Commlttee of the Armed Serv1ces Commlttee of the Senate in closed sess1on _ '

| "and tellmq them exactly what he was tellmg on publlc telev181on at the same -

»moment and I d.ld.l’l't know he was domg it

R o OEARTT
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with--

DCI It wasn't cleared atall -- I didn't know it at all. Ahd 'thi‘s is

why you det frequent references to the fact that that part1cular 1nc1dent caused;*_-
- me ‘some paln. Well it d1d cause me some paln. Now if I had known about .
.1t it would have been all right -- I could have handled it dlfferenﬂy. : Well
-actually, we dlscussed it the’ mght before and dec1ded not to do it, and then
N -_ -the next day it was dec1ded to do it, and I was up on the Hlll you see and -
. wasn't read in on it -= 80 it was a httle awkward. Well we llved through ‘
" "-‘that one -~ and it dldn' ¢ make any dlfference - hell it was all in the news-A
A, | papers anyway. : | | R
" GUES'I Well ﬂ’llS has been marvelous. Ithmklt‘s very 'good.- _ If ; N

- 1 could come once more and-~

. Det: Sure.

GUES’I‘ --and deal w1th some of the problems llke -- I don't know - L

y

you came in after the Berlln wall f_or example but Berlln must have been

 the blg issue when you arrlved

DCI Yes You see, the Berlm wall happened on the 13th or 14th

" of August but I was here durmg the post-mortem as-to. why we dldn‘t know

- about the Berlm wall.

Sd,n,..
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) GUEST 1 think that would be 1nterest1ng

DCI And there was also a Syrlan coup, remember, at that tlme

and there was a post—-mortem over that. Then it mlght be another mterestmg; o

'» .'area that we could qo into is the Pre51dent's Board you know and the J omt
o .-‘:Commlttee o | | _ | | : |
| - GUEST Yes. F_i'ne.. I will check w1th yOur'ofﬁce and'sevt-l upa
tlme : ' . : o
S DCI Yes. I'n be away next week ‘but I'll be here after that

GUES’I You re not planning an imminent flnal departure? |
DCI No I talked to the President about that last nlght and told

"hlm that my time was gettlng a little short. He said he was workmg on my

o Areplacement and working very hard at it, - And I know he hasn't done a damn s |
N thlng about 1t -- except he talks to Clark Cllfford durmg lunch some days - :

- ‘and accordlng to Clark he's not doing very much about it, But he asked me

, '1f I could stay untll the 1st of May. I sald the 1st of Aprll Would be better
but the 1st of I\/Iay would be the absolutely last day. So 1 guess I'm here
‘ untll the 1st of May - that's 60 days. In the mea.ntlme hopefully, he will

o app_omt a_ successor and We can get him conflrme_d-, and I can Spend a httle

- tim_e-!'

‘GUEST: Breaking him in. ~*

CSEGRE
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Europe on our llalson busmess pecause I thought if he would appomt a | ©)(1) L

' successor I could take h1m w1th me and introduce hnn |

L2y -

ULV RS M. 5T 1T pulamanr— it 2
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! DCIL: Breakmg h1m in, Butl have jdelayed 8 necessary trip to

r

| hopefullv, he'll do that and then I can take him there, and then take mm

-v.'out to the Far East and get that very important part ot it done you see.

L Because those 11a1son arrangements are 1nva1uab1e -- they re invaluable - o

'.,because you work on operatlonal matters and you Jom hands in common

| targets in thmgs that you re really trymg to gam 1nformatlon . .o feto;

— flnally get s1gned oft I've agreed to be available on a consultlng basxs after" _- .

But I thmk 1t w111 probably be the end of Apr11 before I'll

S 'I leave 1f he wants me to do that.

= . s1ster who s gomg under some extremely serious open heart surgery The -

Unfortunately I have to be away next week because I have an otder

doctors only g1ve her an even chance of getting off the operatmg table but

'she has dec1ded she wants to do it.. And I want to have her do it, smce she

o wants to-do it, even though there is a risk, but I don't want the burden of it.

to be carrled by my other s1ster who S not well elther ~-So I just told the

. Pres1dent I had to go out there and look after her, Fortunately he- feels that. o

. the orgamzatlon is running. Well and he llkes Carter, so he S not concerned -

“ .

46
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- :about my'gomg away for a few days, and that makes 1t possible for me to '
| ';-:handle some of these personal things and stlll carry on. You see I told I,
’ :‘.h.tm last J une that I wanted to -~ so he s had a lot of notlce
GUEST The thing 1s he hates makmg appomtments.

DCI He just hates 1t doesn't he. '. L X | ; _t_

GUEST H1s acqualntance isn't terrlbly w1de in the flrst place

o 'He lacks conndence -~ he's been burned badly a couple of tlmes -- he lacks co

| f{conﬁdence in hlS Judgment of people and. is always sllghtly fearful that

'Il‘_someone is trylng to put somethlng over on hlm and therefore the people |
', he's worked w1th he wants to stay, whether or not—-

| DCI Hell he would like to run the whole damn Government with
-about sut fellows that he s known for a 1ong tlme and likes, you know -; |

‘that's what he would llke to do -- and not pay any attentlon to anybody else

SRR (Laughing)

: GUES’I‘ That's rlght yes -~ wrapped around h1m like & Senator

‘ and hlS staff

that way hlmself you know

GU EST: Yes. In fact 1 1magine that w1th .T ohnson more is returned

o from the Whlte House to the machmery of Government than under Kennedy

- But Kennedy had thls marvelous thlng about appomtments -- here he appomted

: you, McNamara, .Rusk in all these absolutely crltlcal JObS on the bas1s of o

o A

AT7
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a couple of hours of conversation -- and of course a lot of checking,. and so

on,

DCI Yes, dld a lot of checkmg And then of course he had a great» " R

| ‘ team g01ng for hlm in Bobby and Sarge Shrlver you know, and others -- ‘, BRRRTRRE -

3-‘-._there was. you and there was Ken O‘Donnell and others, that: were talent

o , ';scouts for hlm. Pre51dent J ohnson hasn't got that you see

GUEST No

o DCI What the hell he talks to Clark Cllfford and this other | ‘j o

lawyer - what's l'us name‘? ! o
GUEST Abe Fortas.

DCI-- ---A-be Fortas Well hell Clark hasn‘t got the w1dest

S acquamtances in the World you know.
GUEST It's in Washlngton -- he's got a great set of acquamtances_ o

R 1n Washmgton -- and after all nobody has even been through Washlngton.

" :'.-'DCI That‘s rlght
| 'GUEST --and St LOU.lS. | ,
B DCI He talks a little b1t to Tommy Corcoran I told him last
-' '~October == 1 sa1d ”Now get a team together, get four or flve fellows to’
R _-take sxx months" -- and I told him the story of when Paul Hoffman came
| down in 1948 to orgamze the Forelgn Ald Program he was 1mmed1ately |
48
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. beset w1tn Speeches at rotary clubs and hearmgs on the H1ll So he .go’t',

- ('I‘ex Moore) down and he said - NOW I want you to Just recrult my orgamzatlon |
P He needed a hell of a 1ot of people you see, beCause he had to have these '1 B
mlssions all over the world And Tex Moore got about flve or sm fellows :

- "“v.down here and they worked at it for six months. | And he dldn't do anythmg

' _but screen these people a.nd ferret them out and determlne thelr avallabihty

land apprec1atlon of thelr capabllitles and then lald them in front of Paul

you see Thls was how he got Dave (Zeller) back, and how he got Averell L

o Harr1man and how he got all these guys around hlm, you see Well I told

; ) .'thls to the Pres1dent -- I Sald "ThlS 1s what you ought to do now, because

- you re gomg to have to select from a lot of fellows ", Oh he sa,1d I'

L - domg '1t -- I‘m do‘mg 1t. Well he doesn't do it at all, . He gets Clark CllffOI‘d :_ .

[ over for lunch and they talk about every damn thmg, and when Clark leaves o =

V ._at half pa_st three he has done almost nothmg, you know._' .
o 'GUEST' Yes. T |
DG I mean, it 1sn‘t a busmess

GUEST Well he has John l\/[acy trylng to do that but J ohn l\/lacy

has no access to mm-- ,

B DCI No Now I talked to John thls ,mormng “John has very-littlef o

49
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E o my successor, and l'm urglng hlm ~< in the flrst place I wanted Nle _‘

access to hlm -- and J ohn knows a lot of fellows at a certaln level' you';see, 3

: but above that level --d ohn can't reach out for a Bob l\chamara-—j -

GUEST No

DCI .--you know he can‘t do lt. He S got qulte a problem w1th

- V':Katzenbach

GUEST Yes, he would have been great

DCI Yes, he would have been great He's qone Now'I'have. come

" " to the conclus1on that unless he's w1lllng to take one. of t.hese very able

fellows out of a very 1rnportant post and put h1m over here -- such as Cy

o '}'.Vance or Dave Bell - that we. better look rlqht in thls ‘oulldmg, because "

'_you ve got more good people I‘lght 1n thls bulldlng -- I want to ]llSt show you ‘ "

| somethlng, Have you got a minute? |

K GUEST Yes.

DCI -I want to show you somethmg here This.i}s*damned ‘interesting.

| Now startlng here here's thls orgamzatlon
| Here! s the Executlve Dlrector (who is klnd of a controller) -— Klrkpatmck

" has lo years in the Agency and’ 21 years in the Government His Deputy has L |

17 years in the Agency and 21 yeals in the Government ‘Here's the Offlce of.

Budget and Program Analys1s, 13 years Here s the Inspector General

17 years And here’ s the General Counsel lb years. Now, pretty good

. degrees -- here's a Ph D here a Doctor of Law here Then you '_c_ome over .

e
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- ‘ _to Ray Cllne the DDI a Ph D 14 years, 18 years in mtelhgence He're‘si

h1s Research Staff Dlrector, 16 years Ph D, Here s hlS Collectlon Staff |
Dlrector-', : 1’7, years. Here's hlS Offlce of Central Reference 1’7 years,

19 years i-'n".intel'ligence Here 's his Offlce of Rasic Intelligence 12 years,

| "‘ OfflCe of Current Intelllgence Ph D., 16 years Board of Natlonal EStlm&tGS‘.'v"i:"

Board of Natlonal Estlmates Sherman Kent 14 years Ph D

Abbot Smlth 16 years Lt General Barnes 7 years .Tlm Cooley, a Doctor

' ~of Law 12 years, a Ph D., 12 years Now you come over L

B ‘to D1ck Helms, and Helms 16 years, 21 years in 1ntelllgence Karamessmes- -

| " '1o years, 21 years Here s Tim Angleton, 16 years. Here S Lloyd Georqe

" ‘who. Just retlred 16 years Cord Myer, 15 years -- Gerald Mlller

-- 1D years. . All ‘of

. these quys.. | - You come oyer here to the technical side. This isa new
: D1v1s1on that T built up. . Bud Wheelon, 2 Ph, D. from MIT has two years,

| but for 10 years prior to that tlme with the Space Technology Laboratory

o he was ona full time basis on our projects, so he Was pretty close, you see, - B

Here S (Jlm Reber) on the COMOR Staff, 15 years, a Ph D Here's Tlng

o Sheldon, 12 years. Here S the Deputy Director for Support 16 years

o V-Now thlS is a hell of a lot of,(depth) there, .

GUEST Really now .a professional serv1ce." .

.56l
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DCI Now when I say -- and I was in and talklng to J ohn Maoy about o -

-'jit -1 say here isa professmnal service, Now maybe the thlng to do is o

"",take a rman here - and God knows there S 10 orgamzatlon in the Government NI

_,that‘s got the wealth of people 1n terms of experlenoe and mtellectual f
"tratnmq, that is here -- and ple one of them -- and I don't know Wthh one |

- ; to, plok -_—.a_nd put h1m rlght in there. And then take Carter, who 1s hlS

Deputy 4-'and that’s a four:s‘tar'jOb “and he's 'only got th‘ree stars, but sglve:\‘, L
R : 'hirn h1s fourth star, and have him serve as Deputy, Aand he s got hlS flngers E .‘ L
o _"on the management And thlS whole damn organlzatlon would stay I‘lght
» , “put rlght the way 1t is.. And I thmk the tlrne mlght oome 1t mlght be here -
) :}I _instead of reachlng aut and try1ng to get some hotshot busmessman or Cha.trman ‘

' .. _ of the Demooratlc Natlonal Commlttee in the State of Colorado or somethlng o
o -"else you know, and runnmg the risk of all tne hazards that Kennedy took :

L ',_when he asked John McCone to come back here you know, to get somebody o

that's rlght here and k:nows thls organlzatlon that mlght be the thlng to do.
| GUEST Well thlS would obv1ous1y be a good thmg to do except

_ :, that the Pres1dent w1ll Wonder how he rates on the Hlll and 1f somethmg

S goes terrlbly wrong wouldn't 1t be better to have someone who's so publloly

| -reSpectable and oommands suoh support that. 1t would bear some of the

brunt-—vf '

DCI That‘s Just exactly the same - and I know what you rnean -- Lol

52;:

Approved for Release 2019/1 0/01 CO6301337

gy s e R e ;' S Al N g g

O N 52 ey

P

e

1
B
i
'>=.
.
.

S

4 i e gt s e eyl



' wa_nt-m-e to trans_crlbe t,h‘l.s th_mg? ,

> . . o . -
o Approved for Release: 2019/10/01 C06301337 = _
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‘he called me and asked me who I thought ought to be Ambassador to. Salgon
o .. :_ancl I sald there s only one man who could be Ambassador to Salgon and that’
.Alex1s J ohnson He sa tramed chplomat he knows the area, he s got the o
- vcomplete respect of the Department of the Wlnte House of the Defense »i' o
g 'Department He s got your confldence CIA He sa1d ”He hasn‘t got the
'nat1ona1 stature " He sa1d ' ”Cabot Lodge you know, .he was a candldate
- }:for Vlce Pres1dent. I‘ve got to get somebody to match that "I sa1d
L '”There‘s only one other fellow that was a candldate for V1ce l:’>res1dent
. and (you re 1t) " (Laughter) But serlously, you could take chk Helms

o _and D1ck Helms could run thls place

GUEST To chk that‘ what I sa1d -- oh hell thls was two or :

' three weeks ago -- and that's the way he felt --1 thought the time had come . ) -

for a professmnal to do it

DCI Yes, 1 know. Well for your 1nformat10n, I was downtown

| talklng Just that way toJ ohn Macy and Clark.

If you talk with Mae Bundy - and you‘ll be seelng h1m when |

| hé ge't's back next week~~ - ’

GUEST Yes.
.DCI -—dlscuss th:ts w1th him -~ and do that w1ll you? ) ,

GUEST Yes, Iw1ll

‘ _DCI Because Mac s opmlons are very (much respected) Do you - '

e
fabwze= "
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GUEST Yes. It your secretary would do that--A.'
DCI Then we' can take the whlches and thats from thls e as my
'frlend Henry erston used to say to hlS secretary ;, "Take thls and which
t and that 1t for me. " (Laughter) | |
| Well thanks for coming. out Arthur

GUEST Thank you very much

|( R
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